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The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately. This addendum will 
form part of the contract documents. 

 
 
 

Responses (R) to Questions (Q) Received 
 
Q1 
Specification section 1.1.4 (Site Facilities Provision) and 1.1.5 (Site Facilities Operation). Can 
PWGSC please confirm if the contractor is responsible for provision of noise and air monitoring 
station and meteorological station. If yes can PWGSC confirm parameters, sampling frequency and 
specification for the various monitoring equipment?  
R1 
The contractor is responsible for all off site environmental impacts including air and noise. It is up to 
the contractor to determine what level of provision and operation for monitoring is required. 
Beyond this PWGSC has no specific requirements. 
 
Q2 
Appendix 1 for Base Work (A) states Backfill Placement and compaction of 6,000 m3 of material 
while Figure 8 in tender documents states “the excavation will not be backfilled and the 
excavation walls should be protected with 20 mil LLDPE or approved equivalent.” Please confirm if 
the excavation is to be backfilled with the 6,000 m3 of material or if material to be stockpiled 
onsite for use at a later date? 
R2 
Based on field conditions and as directed by the Departmental Representative, up to approximately 
6,000 cubic meters of Backfill Placement and Compaction will occur as part of the Base Work. If this 
Work does not proceed as part of the Base Work, then all of the Backfill Placement and Compaction 
will occur as part of the Optional Work. This work will be paid at the unit rate for the quantity 
actually backfilled. 
 
Q3 
Is there a barge ramp at the site to receive barges of backfill.  If so, what is the largest size barge 
that can be received at the ramp? 
R3 
There is no barge ramp onsite. 
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Q4 
What is the Setback From Power Poles? 
R4 
To protect poles within the excavations limits, there must be a 3 m setback at surface with a stable 
excavation slope not exceeding 1:1 from the poles. 
 
Q5 
What are the holding cell dimensions in order to price liners, installation, and disposal of existing 
liners? 
R5 
The Contractor must inspect the condition of the storage cells and repair the storage cells prior to 
usage. For the FY2014-15 Base Work the Contractor must remove and dispose of the existing storage 
cell liners and supply and install new liners. The storage cell liners shall be replaced with 30 mil 
LLDPE or approved equivalent. The dimensions of the storage cell liners required are: 

• Cell #1: 61 x 44 m 
• Cell #2: 66 x 36 m 
• Cell #3: 54 x 31 m 
• Cell #4: 37 x 26 m 

 
The cost to remove and dispose the existing liners will be made under “Site Preparation”. 
The cost to supply and install the new liners will be made under “Site Facilities Provision”. 
 
Q6 
Is there a discharge point to discharge treated water on-site? 
R6 
The on-site treated wastewater discharge point is Burrard Inlet. The Contractor must obtain 
Discharge Approval from the appropriate regulatory agency otherwise wastewater disposal must be 
transported off-site. 
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SPECIFICATIONS 
 

.1 Section 31 23 33.01– Excavating, Trenching and Backfilling 
 

Paragraph 3.10.2: 
(1) Replace: the entire paragraph with the following: 

“For FY2014-15 the excavation will be backfilled up to approximately 6000 m3 
as directed by the Department Representative. The excavation walls must be 
protected with 20 mil low-density polyethylene (LLDPE) or approved equivalent 
prior to backfilling.” 

 
 

DRAWINGS 
 
Replace Figures 4, 7, 8, 11, 14, and 15 with the attached. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 














